Vaughn Methodist Church is located in the town of Vaughn, in Spalding County, Georgia.

The church was organized in the year 1904.

One half acre of land was given by J.A. Sasser and W. R. McCary.

The Deed, made to the trustees of the church is found at the Spalding County Court house in Book 12, Page 406, and dated September 7, 1904.

At the Second Quarterly Conference of the Griffin Circuit, held at Midway Methodist Church on March 26, 1904, the pastor, the Rev. A.E. Sansburn reported that a number of people had withdrawn from Mt. Zion Methodist church to organize a new church at Vaughn, Georgia.

The Bishop of the North Georgia Conference at that time was Bishop Key and the presiding Elder was the Rev. W.F. Glenn.

At the Third Quarterly Conference held at Mt. Zion Church on June 11, 1904, the Rev. A.E. Sansburn reported that the newly organized church at Vaughn had been placed on the Griffin Circuit by the Presiding Elder, W.F. Glenn, and Bishop Key. At this time there were about 22 charter member of the new church.

The first trustees of Vaughn church were: R.H.E. Ellis, Y.S.B. Gray, W.F. Freeman, J.E. Reeves, and M.W. Parker.

The first Steward was Mr. Marian Parker.
Vaughn remained on the Griffin circuit for three years and in 1907 was placed on the Inman Circuit. In 1914 the church was placed on the Griffin Circuit again. In 1921 it was moved back on the Inman Circuit. Change of charge lines found Vaughn on the Brooks circuit in 1923-26. In 1927 it was placed on the new charge Inman Brooks circuit.

For three years it was on the charge with the Third Church in Griffin, Georgia. Placed on Inman Brooks again in 1933, it stayed until 1940 when it was put on the Williamson Circuit for one year.

In 1941, Vaughn was put on the Highland charge where it remained for four years. It became a part of the Griffin Circuit again in 1945.

The Griffin circuit was dissolved in 1950 and Vaughn was placed on the new charge, Midway-Sunny Side.

During the forty seven years of its history, Vaughn church has never had a very large membership.

It has been moved from one charge to another many times as shown by the above record.

The church has recently (1950-51) been repaired and painted.

A list of the various pastors follows:
1904 -----A. E. Sansburn
1905 -----G. W. Farr
1906 -----Walter Millican
1907-09 -----J.W. Baily
1910-12 -----J.S. Askew
1913 -----A.E. Scott
1914-16 -----Nath Thompson
1917-18 -----A.B. Sanders
1919-1920----- J.H. Farr
1921 -----W.E. Brown
1922-23 -----Z. Speer
1924 -----M.B. Whitaker
1925-26 -----H.C. Jones
1927 -----W.R. Williams
1928-29 -----J.C. Calloway
1930 -----J.E. Foster
1931 -----A.S. Ulm
1932 -----P.H. Stokes
1933 -----V.O. Gentry
1934 -----L.P. Huckaby
1935-36 -----G.H. Stone
1937 -----Z.V. Hawks
1938-40 -----T.W. Halbrook
1941-44 -----F.D. Smith
1945 -----J.J. Mize
1946-47-----Mercer Ingram
1948-51 ----- W.Jack Lamb
1954-56 -- Howard Freeman
1954-56 -- Charles C. Shaw